neighbourhood plans

From: Shimin, Ashwag

Sent: 11 April 2018 17:16
To: neighbourhood plans
Cc: 'Pearson, lona'
Subject: HRA Comments BPNP

Please see a further representation in relation to the HRA of the BPNP

BPNF submitted further information as part of the BPNP _Submission letter on Sunday 17th December
2017. The Councils Ecologist lona Pearson of Jacobs reviewed the additional (survey) information
submitted by BPNF in Appendix 1 of that letter relating to Waterside Quarry site (H3-110) by Greena
Ecological Consultancy (dated 5th November 2017). | can confirm that it did not change any of the
comments submitted by Jacobs’ in December 2017 i.e. ‘We would contest the conclusion of no potential
effect on GHB reached by Aecom for Waterside Quarry is not based on all of the available information, as
the Green Ecology records do not appear to have been considered. We would recommend that this site is
assessed again, with a presumption that the site is used by GHB and recognising the presence of a GHB
roost Immediately adjacent, before determining whether or not a significant effect on GHB (and
subsequently the South Hams SAC) is likely for Waterside Quarry.’

Regards

Ashwag Shimin

Strategic Appraisal Officer

Strategy and Project Management

Spatial Planning

Torbay Council

2nd Floor, Tor Hill House, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
Tel:
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Torbay Local Plan 2012 to 2030 Published

Torbay Council has published its new Local Plan which forms part of the development plan for
Torbay and provides the basis for decisions on spatial planning within Torbay up to 2030.

e

. The Torbay Local Plan 2012 to 2030 — A landscape for success can be viewed online or

TORBAY : :

LOCALPLAN purchased as a hard copy or USB memory card. Card payments will be accepted via 01803
207801 quoting the ‘new Local Plan’.






